

Meeting Date: September 01, 2022

Attendees: Brandee Hudson	Candace Wills	Cheyenne Velarde	
Jessica Doherty	Matt Holter	Karen Motl	Camille
Reagan	Linda Schmid	Shantay Velarde	Trish Sierre
	Tara Weisnicht	Angie Hoover	Keyunna Moore

The Meeting was called to order at 2:50pm by Brandee Hudson.

Past Meeting Minutes approved by Karen Motl & Seconded by Matt Holter

Old Business:

Last year's PTO tried to change the Organization to PTA, and it was discussed that it did not get changed due to many reasons, but the main reasons were that people would have to pay dues to be in the PTA, and not a lot of people come to the PTO meetings.

T-shirts – PTO put in an order last August, they received some of the T-shirts, the other part of the order was lost. We are currently waiting for a refund from the company for \$2300.00. Brandee has contacted the company several times to get the money back, no answers yet.

The first Fundraiser at Peter Piper Pizza was successful, we raised \$188.00.

The treasurer discussed the budget, informing us that we have \$7,000 in the account for PTO. The other money in the account is from Raytheon, Wright Flight & Student Council.

August 3rd at the Meet the teacher event we made \$850.00 selling t-shirts, On August 24th at the open house event we made \$250.00 selling t-shirts.

The US Coke Gives reward program has earned a total of \$24.44 so far.

New Business:

Fall Festival – Games, Food Trucks, Trunk or Treat, Haunted Hallway, & Costume Contest. 3rd grade teachers Mrs. Wills & Mrs. Velarde are volunteering to run and host the Haunted Hallway if we have one. Teacher booths discussed as a possibility, of fun things for the children to do, such as Halloween book reading, running games, and other activities. Trunk or Treat – Sign up will be in the lounge for teachers and staff to sign up to volunteer and decorate their cars. We asked teachers to send out information for volunteers and ask for candy donations.

We are looking for a Committee & Chairperson to head up the Fall Festival.

Boo Grams- we are looking for volunteers to help bag the boo grams and distribute them.

Scholastic Book Fair – Possible Date of November 28th through December 7th. We are looking for volunteers to help set up and run the book fair.

Discussed possible new PTO positions such as Newsletter writer, Head Fundraising person, Hospitality person for incoming families that are new to our community and school, & Bookkeeper/Accountant to assist the treasurer.

Teacher snack cart will be available once a quarter, so the teachers can have a nice snack or beverage to brighten up their day and show support to them.

Chick Fil E fundraiser was a success, we have contacted them to receive the money from the fundraiser but have not heard back yet.

Teachers at the meeting brought up other possible fun nights we could have, such as Movie Night, Game Night, & Astronomy Night. These will be discussed at future meetings.

Meeting Adjourned : 3:15pm by Brandee Hudson